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Rivera, Maribel

From: Yvonne Mendez, FRP [Yvonne Mendez@gray-robinson.com)

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 4:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number POOBD0034973 - 20/20 Eyeglass Superstore, Inc.

Please change the principal address of this entit

1 §5’®ev_a rd

~Suite 1221

Winter Park, FL 32792 >
Please als changﬁe mailing addressof this entity to:

2745 Canopy Qak Court
Oviedeo, FL. 32766

Thank you.

Yvonne Mendez, FRP
Florida Registered Paralegal

GrayRobinson, P.A.

1795 West Nasa Blvd.

P.O. Box 1870 (32902-1870)
Melbourne, Florida 32901

Main; 321-727-8100 | Fax: 321-984-4122

GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) er entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attomey-client privilege. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are heraby notified that any review, disseminatlon,
distribution or capying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a vielation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apelogize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the criginal
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-ciient relationship with the sender.

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments, are not formal tax epinions by this firm, cannot be
ralied upen or used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.

Please be advised that this Iaw firm may be acting as a debt collector and is attempting to collect a debt and any information provided will be used for that purpose.
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